DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services

1301 Young Street, Room 833

Dallas, Texas 75202 CENTERS for MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

Division of Medicaid & Children’s Health, Region VI

October 6. 2009
Our Reference: SPA-LLA-09-04

Mr. Jerry Phillips, State Medicaid Director
Department of Health and Hospitals
Bienville Building

628 North 4" Street

Post Office Box 91030

Baton Rouge, LA 70821-9030

Dear Mr. Phillips:

We have reviewed the proposed amendment to your Medicaid State Plan submitted under
Transmittal Number 09-04. This amendment reduces reimbursement for Long Term personal
care services by 3.5 percent.

Transmittal Number 09-04 is approved with an effective date of February 1, 2009 as requested.
A copy of the HCFA-179, Transmittal No. 09-04 dated March 3, 2009 is enclosed along with the
approved plan pages.

If you have any questions, please contact Cheryl Rupley at (214) 767-6278.

Sincerely,

Bill Brooks
Associate Regional Administrator
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Marks, Marsha L. (CMS/SC)

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

See Attached.

State: Louisiana

Marks, Marsha L. (CMS/SC)

Thursday, October 08, 2009 3:16 PM

CMS CMSO_508_SPA

Rupley, Cheryt A. (CMS/SC); Carter, Demetria (CMS/SC)
Approval Pkg for LA 09-04

SPA-LA-09-04.doc, Approval Pkg for TX 09-04.pdf

Brief Description: Amendment reduces reimbursement for Long Term Personal Care services
by 3.5%. State indicated that the non-Federal share of payment will be funded through
appropriations made to the Medicaid agency. State provided acceptable responses to all

funding questions.

Approval Date: 10/6/09

Effective Date: 2/1/09

Marsha Marks // Dept of Health & Human Services // Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services // Dallas Regional Office #/
Division of Medicaid & Children's Health // Dallas Texas 75202 // 214-767-6280 /| Fax 214-767-0322 //
marsha.marks@cms.hhs.gov




STATE PLAN UNDER TITLE XIX OF THE SOCIAL SECURITY ACT Attachment 3.1-A
MEDICAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM
STATE OF LOUISIANA

ftem 20, Pape !
I

AMOUNT, DURATION AND SCOPE OF MEDICAL AND REMEDIAL CARE AND SERVICES PROVIDLED

LIMETATIONS OF THE AMOUNT,
MEDICAL AND REMEDIAL CARLE AND SERVICES ARLE DESCRIBED AS TOLTOWS:
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42 CIFR 440.167
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DURATION. AND SCOPt: OF CERTAIN ITEMS O PROVIDED

Medical and Remedial Care and Services - Item 260
Personal Care Services
Definition

Personal care services are defined as services furnished to an individual who
is not an inpatient. or resident of a hospital, nursing facility, intermediate care
facility for persons with developmental disabilities. or an institution for
mental discase that are authorized for the individual by a physician in
accordance with a plan of treatment or otherwise authorized for the individual
in accordance with a service plan approved by the State; provided by an
individual who is qualified to provide such services and who is not a member
of the individual's tamily; and furnished in a home, and at the state’s option,
in another location.

Personal care services cnable an individual whose needs would otherwise
require placement in an acute or long term care facility to remain safely in
that individual’s home.  Services must be provided in accordance with an
approved plan of care and supporting documentation.  These services must be
coordinated with other Medicaid services being provided to the recipient and
will be considered in conjunction with those other services.

Personal Care Services Worker Qualifications:
. The worker must be at least 18 years of age at the time the offer of
cmployment is made.
2. The worker must meet onc of the following minimum education and
experience qualifications:
a.  a high school diploma or general equivalency diploma (GED); or
b. atrade school diploma in the arca of human services; or
¢. documented, verifiable experience providing direct care services
1o the elderly and/or persons with disabilities.
3. The worker must have the ability to read and write in English as well as to
carry out directions promptly and accurately.

A legally responsible relative is prohibited from being the paid direct service
worker for a family member. Legally responsible relative is detined as the
recipient’s spouse. curator, tutor, or legal puardian.

The Bureau has in place mechanisms to monitor the quality ol the services
provided. These include, but are not limited to, review of critical incident
reports and quarterly meetings to review and address any quality assurance
issues that have been identified.
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STATE PLAN UNDER TITLE XIX OF THE SOCIAL SECURITY ACT
MEDICAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

STATE OF LOUISIANA

Attachment 3.1-A
ltem 26. Page 2

AMOUNT. DURATION AND SCOPE OF MEDICAL AND REMEDIAL CARE AND SERVICES PROVIDED

LIMITATIONS OF

THI-

AMOUNT,

DURATION, AND SCOPE OF CERTAIN ITEMS OF PROVIDED

MEDICAL AND REMEDIAL CARE AND SERVICES ARLE DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
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Assessment

An initial assessment shall be performed for each recipient requesting
personal care services.  The assessment shall be utilized to identify the
recipient's fong term care needs, preferences. the availability of family and
community supports and to develop the plan of care. Each recipient shall be
re-assessed at least annually.

Prior Authorization

Personal care services must be prior authorized.  Requests for prior
authorization must be submitted to the Burcau of Health Services Financing
(BHSF) or its designee and include a copy of the assessment form and the

plan of care.
Covered Services

Personal care services provide assistance with the activities of daily living
(ADL) and the instrumental activities of daily living (1IADL). Assistance may
be either the actual performance of the personal care task for the individual or
supervision and prompting so the individual performs the task by him/herself.

ADLs are those personal, functional activities required by an individual for
continued well-being, health and safety. ADLs include such tasks as: eating,
bathing. dressing, grooming. transferring, reminding the recipient to take
medication, ambulation, and toileting.

IADLs are those activities that are considered essential for sustaining the
individual's health and safety, but may not require performance on a daily
basis. [ADLs include such tasks as light housekeeping, food preparation and
storage, grocery shopping, laundry, assisting with scheduling medical
appointments  when  necessary, accompanying  recipient  to  medical
appointments when necessary due to recipient’s frail condition, and assisting
the recipient to access transportation.

Medical Necessity Criteria

Personal care services shall be available to reciptents who are clderly or
disabled. Disabled is defined as meeting eligibility criteria established by the
Social Security Administration (SSA) for disability benefits.

Personal care services for the elderly or disabled recipients must meet medical
necessity criteria as determined by the Bureau of Health Services Financing
(BHSFEF). and must be prior authorized by BHSIE or its designee.
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STATE PLAN UNDER TITLE XIX OF THE SOCIAL SECURITY ACT Attachment 3.1-A
MEDICAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM [tem 26. Page 3
STATLE OF LOUISIANA

AMOUNT. DURATION AND SCOPE OF MEDICAL AND REMEDIAL CARE AND SERVICES PROVIDED
LIMITATIONS OF THE AMOUNT. DURATION. AND SCOPIE OF CERTAIN ITEMS OF PROVIDED
MEDICAL AND REMEDIAL CARE AND SERVICES ARE DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

Personal care services are medically necessary if the recipient:

1) Meets the medical standards for admission to a nursing
facility, and requires assistance with at least one or more
activities of daily living;

) Is able, cither independently or through a responsible
representative, to participate in his/her care and self-direct
services provided by the personal care services worker; and

3) Faces a substantial possibility of deterioration in mental or
physical condition or functioning if either home and
community based services or nursing facility services are not
provided. This criterion will be considered met if the recipient
is in a nursing facility and could be discharged if community-
based services were available; or requires nursing facility
admission.

Personal care services for eligible children are described in Attachment 3.1-A.
Item 4.b. EPSDT Services.

Place of Service

Personal care services may be provided in the recipient’s home and in another

; location outside of the recipient’s home if the provision of these services
! p 4 prov
q b allows the recipient to participate in normal life activities pertaining to the
e o e ———— [ADLs cited in the plan of care. Place(s) of service must be documented in
i ; } b the plan of care and the service logs.
; :
!Q.QWN\ N } The recipient’s home is defined as the recipient’s place of residence including
QQ’-Q his/her own home or apartment, a boarding house, or the house or apartment
ANRY g uvner o partiiet. & . Or ap
;}'%E l U of a family member or unpaid primary caregiver. A hospital, an institution for
,@‘ N AN N 1 mental disease, a nursing facility or an intermediate care facility for persons
E«Qf‘ (\3§ Si‘\& Q : with developmental disabilities are not considered to be the recipient’s home.
P !
RN & Service Limitations
: T g
25k e
oot Z 1 t! Personal care services shall be limited to up to 56 hours per week.
Las < 3 . . ) P P
f s o o tlj &<y Authorization of service hours shall be considered on a case by case basis as
el G substantiated by the recipient’s plan and s yrting documentation.
§ - I substantiated by cipie plar supporting documentation
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STATE PLAN UNDER TITLE XIX OF THE SOCIAL SECURITY ACT Attachment 3.1-A
MEDICAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM ltem 26, Page 6
STATE OF LOUISIANA

AMOUNT, DURATION /\N[) SCOPE ()l MLDICAL /\Nl) REME l)l/\l CAREAND Sk RVICES PROVIDED

LIMITATIONS OF THE AMOUNT, DURATION, AND SCOPE OF CERTAIN ITEMS OF PROVIDED
MEDICAL AND REMEDIAL CARE AND SERVICES ARE DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

Personal Assistant Services-Employment Support (Cont’d)

Personal Assistant Services Worker Qualifications:
. The worker must be at least 18 years of age at the time the offer of
cmployment is made.
2. The worker must meet one ol the following minimum education
and experience qualifications:
a. a high school diploma or general equivalency diploma
(GED): or
b. atrade school diploma in the area of human services; or
¢. documented. verifiable experience providing direct care
services to the elderly and/or persons with disabilities.
3. The worker must have the ability to read and write in English as
well as to carry out directions promptly and accurately.
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STATE PLAN UNDER TITLE XIX OF THE SOCIAL SECURITY ACT Attachment 4.19-13
MEDICAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM Item 26, Page !
STATE OF LOUISIANA

AMOUNT, DURATION AND S( 'OPE OF MEDICAL AND REMEDIAL CARE AND SERVICES PROVIDL:D

LIMITATIONS OF TIE AM()UN] DURATION, AND SCOPE OF CERTAIN IT 'MS OF PROVIDE D MEDICAL
AND REMEDIAT CARIEEAND SERVICES ARE DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

CITATION Medical and Remedial Personal Care Services
42 CFR 447  Carc and Services
Subpart B [tem 26 Reimbursement Methodology

Reimbursement for personal care services is a prospective flat rate
for cach approved unit of service that is provided to the recipient.
One quarter hour is the standard unit of service. Reimbursement
shall not be authorized for the provision of less than one quarter of
an hour of service and cannot exceed 56 hours per week. Except
as otherwise noted in the plan, state developed fee schedule rates
arc the same for both governmental and private providers and the
fee schedule and any annual/periodic adjustments to the fec
schedule are published on the Medicaid Provider Website
www.lamedicaid.com.

Effective for dates of service on or after February 1, 2009, the
reimbursement rate shall be reduced by 3.5 percent of the rate on
file as of January 31, 2009.

Standards for Payment

Providers shall comply with standards for participation cstablished
by the Burcau of Health Services Financing (BHSFE).

Note: Prior authorization is required for personal care

services.
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